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28" May 2010
Dear Sir/Madam
Re. New Premises Licence in respect of Safe Self Storage, Carrs Industrial Estate,

Flip Road, Rossendale.
Objection to Licence

Flexipol Packaging Limited operates from ten units on Bentwood Road on the
Carrs Industrial Estate. The Company operates 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

I have attached a number of letters written to Rossendale Borough Council, regarding the
Car Boot Sale which operates from the Self Storage Site on a Sunday and our concern
regarding vehicles blocking the main feeder road.

Flexipol Packaging have re-organised the movement of fork lift trucks on a Sunday - because
we are concerned there could easily be an incident/accident with the number of pedestrians
attending the Car Boot Sale at the Self Storage Site on Bentwood Road.

Safe Self Storage does not organise or control any of the many vehicles that attend the
Sunday Car Boot Sale.

If the Licensing Authority is going to issue a licence, then Safe Self Storage should be
responsible for ensuring there is adequate parking arrangements on their site, rather than on
the industrial units on the Carrs Industrial Estate, or double parking on Bentwood Road; after
all this is an Industrial Estate,

Yours sincerely

C. C)L@J‘KQ_/

F. Dippnall
Works Manager
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